

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 260.251, Subdivision 1a, is amended to read:

Subd. 1a. **JUVENILE COURT; DELINQUENT CHILDREN; COST OF GROUP FOSTER CARE.** Whenever a child is placed in a group foster care facility as provided in section 260.185, subdivision 1, clause (b) or clause (c), item (5), the cost of providing ~~such-the~~ care shall, upon certification by the juvenile court, be paid from the welfare fund of the county in which ~~such-the~~ proceedings were held. To reimburse the counties for the costs of providing ~~such~~ group foster care for delinquent children and to promote the establishment of suitable group foster homes, the state shall ~~annually~~ quarterly, from funds appropriated for ~~such-that~~ purpose, reimburse ~~such~~ counties one half-50 percent of ~~such-the~~ costs not paid by federal and other available state aids and grants.

The commissioner of corrections shall establish procedures for ~~such~~ reimbursement and certify to the commissioner of finance each county entitled to receive state aid under the provisions of this subdivision. Upon receipt of ~~such-a~~ certificate the commissioner of finance shall ~~draw his-issue a~~ state warrant upon the state treasurer in favor of-to the county treasurer for the amount ~~shown by each certificate to be due~~ to the county specified. The commissioner of finance shall ~~transmit such warrant to the county treasurer~~ together with a copy of the certificate prepared by the commissioner of corrections.

Approved May 15, 1975.

CHAPTER 132—S.F.No.307

An act relating to the practice of podiatry; allowing the board of podiatry examiners and registration to create certain registration standards by rule and regulation; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 153.04.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 153.04, is amended to read:

153.04 PODIATRY; REGISTRATION BY EXAMINATION. Any person entitled to registration, who shall furnish the state board of podiatry examiners and registration with satisfactory proof that he is 18 years of age or over and of good moral character, provide documentary evidence of preliminary education received prior to entering the study of podiatry equal to that required for completion of four years work in a first grade high school course, and one year in a college of liberal arts, and present a diploma or certificate from a school of podiatry recognized by the board and having a minimum requirement of

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

at least ~~four years course of at least eight~~ 32 months each of course work shall, upon payment of a fee of \$50, be examined; ~~and, .~~ If found qualified, the applicant shall be registered and receive in testimony thereof a certificate signed by the chairman and secretary of the board.

An applicant who fails to pass an examination satisfactory to the board and is therefore refused registration shall be entitled, within one year after ~~such the~~ refusal, to a reexamination ~~at a meeting of the board called for the examination of applicants, upon~~. Payment of an additional fee of \$20 for each ~~such~~ reexamination; ~~but may be required. No more than two such~~ reexaminations shall exhaust his privilege ~~be permitted under his an~~ original application.

Any person to whom a certificate of registration is granted under the provisions of this chapter shall designate himself as a doctor of surgical podiatry-podiatric medicine.

Before the first of June each year, every registered podiatrist shall pay to the board a license renewal fee of \$15; and in default of such payment the board may, upon hearing and notice, revoke the registration of the podiatrist in default; but the payment of such fee on or before the time of hearing, together with a penalty of \$5, shall excuse the default. Such fee may also be collected by the board in a civil action.

Upon the payment of a license renewal fee and the satisfaction of requirements as the board may, by rule and regulation, prescribe, a registered podiatrist shall have his license renewed on or before July 1 of each year. The board may, by rule and regulation, establish penalties for late renewal.

Approved May 15, 1975.

CHAPTER 133—S.F.No.426

[Coded]

An act relating to foods; requiring eating places that serve meat containing meat substitutes for consumption to indicate the same on its menu or bill of fare; prescribing penalties.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. **[31.633] MEAT SUBSTITUTES; INDICATION ON MENU; PENALTIES.** Subdivision 1. Any restaurant, eating place or other establishment serving meat in any form to the public, which meat has any filler or meat substitute added to it or incorporated in it, shall clearly and prominently indicate on its menu or bill of fare the meat entrees that contain filler or meat substitutes.

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~